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Conflict of interest and timber cutting

Instructions:

Prohibit cooperating forester et al. from acting with conflict of interest with practice of sound foresty.
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE BILL 434

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/1. Page 9, line 12: after that line insert:
“SECTION 12m. 77.06 (1) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:
e
77.06 (1) (bm) No person meeting the requirements of par. (b) 2. a. to d. may

act for a landowner under this subsection where such an act would create a conflict
of interest with the practice of sound forestry.”.
/ 2. Page 16, line 24: after that line insert:
“SECTION 41m. 77.86 (1) (bm) of the statutes is creéted to read:
77.86 (1) (bm) No person meeting the requirements of par. (b) 2.?. to d. may
act for a landowner under this subsection where such an act would create a conflict
of interest with the practice of sound forestry.”.

(END)



Wzatt, Zachaﬂ

From: Sen.Vinehout

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 9:36 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB al566/P1
Attachments: 15a1566/P1.pdf

Zach -

We are good to go on this amendment. Can we get it jacketed?
Thanks!

BEAU STAFFORD

Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator Kathleen Vinehout
beau.stafford@legis. wisconsin.gov
608-266-8546

Rm 108 South

Wisconsin State Capitol

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 9:38 AM

To: Sen.Vinehout <Sen.Vinehout@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a1566/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB al1566/P1.
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 9, line 12: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 12m. 77.06 (1) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

4 77.06 (1) (bm) No person meeting the requirements of par. (b) 2. a. to d. may
5 act for a landowner under this subsection where such an act would creaté a conflict
6 of interest with the practice of sound forestry.”.

7 2. Page 186, line 24: after that line insert:

“SECTION 41m. -77.86 (1) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

9 77.86 (1) (bm) No person meeting the requirements of par. (b) 2. a. to d. may
10 act for a landowner under this subsection where such an act would create a conflict
11 of interest with the practice of sound forestry.”.

12 ' (END)



